
1952 No. 30.

6. I understand that your government approves the arrangements outl
in this note and that it is further agreed, subject to the modifications outl
in the preceding paragraph, that the Government of Canada and the Govi
ment of the United States will request the International Joint Commissiol
allocate equally between the two power-developing entities the cost of all
features described in Section 8 of the applications to the International J
Commission and in the agreement of December 3, 1951, between Car
and Ontario.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highest consideration.
H. H. WRONG

II

The Acting Secretary of State of the United States of America
to the Canadian Ambassador to the United States of America

DEPARTMERNT OF STATE

WASHNGTON, June 30, 1952

EXcELLENcY:

1. I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your note of June
1952, in which you inform me that your Government, when all arrangernE
have been made to ensure the completion of the power phase of the
Lawrence Project, will construct locks and canals on the Canadian side
the International Boundary to provide deep-water navigation to the stand


